
1. Call to Order 
 

2. Confirmation of Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest  

 



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Notice of Meeting 

Monday, October 9, 2023, at 8:30 AM 

32825 Co Rd 39, Lucerne, CO 80646 

THE BOARD MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC IN PERSON AND BY 
TELECONFERENCE 

Information to join by Phone is below: 

Call-In Number: 1(720)707-2699, Meeting ID: 873 5785 0771, Passcode: 475314 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Confirmation of Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest  
 

3. Action: Approve October 9, 2023, NWCWD Board Meeting Agenda 
 

4. Public Comment (3 Minute Time Limit; Items Not Otherwise on the Agenda)  
 

5. Consent Agenda: (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved 
by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
requested, in which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in the Regular Agenda) (enclosures) 

a. Minutes from September 11, 2023, Meetings 
b. Unaudited Financials for August & September 2023 
c. Invoices through October 9, 2023 
d. Kimberly Horn Consulting Services K&M Property Possession NEWT III 

(ratify) 
e. Employee Reimbursement Agreement CDL  
f. Silver peaks CPA Engagement Letter 
g. Easement Agreements 

i. Redmond – NEWT III (ratify) 
ii. Larimer & Weld Irrigation Co Ditch Agreement – NEWT III 

 

6. Discussion: Honey Creek Resources Revised Cost of Service and Fees Study 
(enclosures) 
 

7. Discussion: North Weld County Water District Draft 2024 Annual Budget 
(enclosures) 
 

8. Approve: 2nd Amendment to the Soldier Canyon Water Treatment Authority 2017 
Creation Agreement (enclosures) 
 

9. Approve: Commercial Meter Overuse Surcharge Policy (enclosures) 
 

10. Discussion: NEWT III Acquisition and Construction Schedule (enclosures) 



 

 
 
 

11. Executive Session: The Board reserves the right to enter into Executive Session for 
the following purposes: Receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to 
negotiation and strategy pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b) & (e), C.R.S. related to 
Commercial Meter Overuse Surcharge Policy and NEWT III Acquisition and 
Construction Schedule  

 
12. District Manager’s Report: (enclosures) 

 
a. Tap Sales 
b. CDPHE Sanitary Survey October 24, 2023 
c. BDO NWCWD 2023 Audit Not Submitted to State of Colorado   
d. Water Efficiency Plan Update 2024, Clearwater 
e. Master Plan Stakeholder Meeting Schedule   

i. Held With Town of Eaton September 20, 2023 
ii. Held With Town of Nunn October 4, 2023 
iii. Town of Windsor October 10, 2023 
iv. Wolf Creek Dairy October 18, 2023  
v. Hillside Commercial Group October 19, 2023 

f. Residential Meter Overuse Surcharge Policy Notifications  
g. BPCCC RPZ Compliance Letter  
h. Greeley Interconnect Construction Update  

 
13. Other Business  

 

 
ADJOURN   P.M. 



 September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 1 

 MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS OF THE NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

 

 Held: Monday, the 11th day of September, 2023, at 8:30 A.M.   

 

 The meeting was conducted via teleconference. 

 

ATTENDANCE The meeting was held in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Colorado. The following directors were in attendance: 

 

 Tad Stout, President 

Scott Cockroft, Secretary 

Nels Nelson, Treasurer 

Anne Hennen, Assistant Secretary 

 

Director Pettinger was absent and excused. 

 

 Also present were Eric Reckentine, General Manager of the 

District; Zachary P. White, Esq., WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA 

& WALDRON, District general counsel; Scott Holwick, Lyons 

Gaddis, District special counsel; Jamie Cotter, SpencerFane, 

District special counsel; George Oamek, Headwaters Corp., 

Richard Reins and Jan Sitterson, Water Resources; Nick Wharton, 

Town of Severance; Angela Thompson, Slate Communications; 

and Paul Wiess, Williams & Wiess Consulting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

MATTERS 

 

 

Call to Order  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M. 

 

Declaration of Quorum and 

Confirmation of Director 

Qualifications 

 

Mr. Stout noted that a quorum for the Board was present and that 

the directors had confirmed their qualification to serve. 

  

Reaffirmation of Disclosures 

of Potential or Existing 

Conflicts of Interest 

Mr. White advised the Board that, pursuant to Colorado law, 

certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action 

at the meeting. Mr. White reported that disclosures for those 

directors that provided WHITE BEAR ANKELE TANAKA & 

WALDRON with notice of potential or existing conflicts of interest, 

if any, were filed with the Secretary of State’s Office and the 

Board at least 72 hours prior to the meeting, in accordance with 

Colorado law, and those disclosures were acknowledged by the 

Board. Mr. White inquired into whether members of the Board 

had any additional disclosures of potential or existing conflicts of 

interest about any matters scheduled for discussion at the meeting. 

All directors reviewed the agenda for the meeting and confirmed 



 September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 2 

that they have no additional conflicts of interest in connection with 

any of the matters listed on the agenda.  

 

Approval of Agenda Mr. Reckentine presented the Board with the agenda for the 

meeting.  Upon motion of Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Hennen, 

the Board unanimously approved the agenda. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No members of the public addressed the Board. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

MATTERS 

Mr. Reckentine presented the Board with the consent agenda 

items. 

 

Upon motion of Mr. Nelsen, seconded by Ms. Hennen, the Board 

approved the following: 

a. Minutes from August 14, 2023, and August 28, 2023, 

Meetings 

b. Invoices through September 11, 2023 

c. Easement Agreements 

i. Faux – NEWT III 

ii. City of Thornton - NEWT III 

iii. Redmond – NEWT III 

iv. WAPA Access Agreements – NEWT III 

v. Nelson Easement Agreement – Woods Lake Line 

Replacement 

d. Water Efficiency Plan Update Scope 

e. Greeley- NW interconnect Change Order 

f. Rental of C-BT Carryover Capacity from CSU 

g. Supplemental Agreement with Larimer County Canal No. 2 

for the headgate rehabilitation project 

h. BAE LLC water allocation divestment to district 

 

Honey Creek Resources 

Revised Cost of Service and 

Fees Study  

Mr. Oamek presented to the Board regarding the revised Cost of 

Service and Fee Study attached hereto as Attachment 1. 

 

The Board discussed the study and findings presented. 

 

No action was taken. 

 

North Weld County Water 

District Preliminary Draft 

2024 Budget  

Mr. Reckentine presented the Board with a preliminary 2024 

budget.  Following discussion and input from the Board, Mr. 

Reckentine will revise the proposed budget. 

 

Master Plan, Drought Plan 

and Proposed Revisions to 

Water Service Agreements  

 

Mr. White discussed with the Board several updates to the form 

water service agreements with developers, wholesale customers, 

and commercial customers. 



 September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 3 

Executive Session: The 

Board reserves the right to 

enter into Executive Session 

for the following purposes: 

 

Receiving legal advice and 

discussing matters subject to 

negotiation and strategy 

pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b) 

& (e), C.R.S. related to 

Master Planning and Water 

Service Agreements   

 

Upon motion of Mr. Pettinger, seconded by Ms. Hennen, and upon 

an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the quorum present, 

the Board convened in executive session at 10:24 A.M. for the 

purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to §24-6-402(4)(b), 

C.R.S.; determining positions relative to matters that may be 

subject to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, and 

instructing negotiators pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(e), C.R.S. 

                              

Pursuant to § 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., no record will be 

kept of the portion of this executive session that, in the opinion of 

the District’s/Districts’ attorney, constitutes privileged attorney-

client communication pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b), C.R.S. 

 

Also pursuant to § 24-6-402(4), C.R.S., the Board did not adopt 

any proposed policy, position, resolution, rule, regulation or take 

formal action during execution session. 

                                                 

The Board reconvened in regular session at 11:32 A.M. 

 

The Board directed staff and consultants to update water service 

agreements for review by the Board. 

 

DISTRICT MANAGER’S 

REPORT 

 

Tap Sales Mr. Reckentine reported that 110 taps have been sold to date and 

that the District is on track to meet its budget for the year. 

 

Subpeona to Produce 

Documents – Mr. Kerr vs. 

Diversified Oilfield 

Mr. Reckentine reported that the District received a request to 

produce documents and will work with the insurance company 

and counsel to provide required documents. 

 

Tri-Districts Annual Dinner 

5:30 on October 5, 2023, at 

the Mill in Windsor 

Mr. Reckentine reported re scheduling of Tri-District annual 

dinner. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT There being no further business to be conducted, the meeting was 

adjourned. 

 

 The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes 

of the above-referenced meeting 

 

 

               

     Secretary for the District 

 

 

 



 September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 4 

ATTORNEY STATEMENT 

REGARDING PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

 

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S., I attest that, in my capacity as the attorney 

representing North Weld County Water District, I attended the executive session meeting of the 

North Weld County Water District convened at 10:24 A.M. on September 11, 2023 for the sole 

purpose of receiving legal advice and discussing matters subject to negotiation and strategy related 

to Master Planning and Water Service Agreement Negotiations  as authorized by § 24-6-402(4)(b) 

& (e), C.R.S. I further attest it is my opinion that a portion of the executive session discussion 

constituted a privileged attorney-client communication as provided by Section 24-6-402(4)(b), 

C.R.S. and, based on that opinion, no further record, written or electronic, was kept or required to 

be kept pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(b), C.R.S. or Section 24-6-402(2)(d.5)(II)(B), C.R.S. 

 

  ____________________________ 

Zachary P. White, Esq. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 September 11, 2023, Regular Meeting P a g e  | 5 

Attachment 1 

 

 

 



NWCWD COST OF SERVICE STUDY:  
WATER CHARGES AND PLANT 

INVESTMENT FEE
 PRELIMINARY RESULTS

GEORGE OAMEK, HONEY CREEK RESOURCES, INC.

SEPTEMBER 11, 2023



2023 COST OF STUDY UPDATE

• THE 2021-22 COS STUDY WAS APPROVED BY THE BOARD BUT NOT YET IMPLEMENTED IN ITS 

ENTIRETY

• A NEED FOR UPDATING STEMS FROM UPCOMING WSA NEGOTIATIONS WITH TOWNS, 

COMMERCIAL USAGE ISSUES, ALLOCATION OF CAPACITY TO HANDLE GROWTH, AND OTHER 

ISSUES

• RESULTS ARE PRELIMINARY PENDING BOARD AND STAFF REVIEW

• MODIFICATIONS WILL DEPEND ON THEIR INPUT AND THE FINAL MASTER PLAN



COST OF SERVICE

• NWCWD HAS HISTORICALLY USED COS TO SET RATES, BUT AT A DISTRICT-WIDE LEVEL

• “DISCOUNTS” GIVEN TO TOWNS AREN’T REALLY DISCOUNTS BUT RECOGNITION THAT TOWNS ARE LESS EXPENSIVE TO 

SERVE ON A 1,000 GALLON BASIS

• AS THE DISTRICT HAS EVOLVED, SO HAS A NEED TO DISTINGUISH AMONG TYPES OF CUSTOMERS AND THE 

DEMANDS THEY PUT ON THE SYSTEM, BOTH USAGE AND CAPACITY

• THE 2022 ANALYSIS (AND CURRENT UPDATE) USES THE BASE-EXTRA CAPACITY METHOD TO ALLOCATE DISTRICT 

COSTS AMONG CUSTOMER CLASSES

• ALLOWS FOR UNIQUE RATES FOR EACH CUSTOMER CLASS BASED ON THEIR USAGE CHARACTERISTICS

• THE BASE-EXTRA CAPACITY METHOD IS AWWA STANDARD PRACTICE (AWWA M1 MANUAL, 7TH ED)



IMPACTS OF COST OF SERVICE RATES ACROSS 
CUSTOMER CLASSES

• RESIDENTIAL USERS WILL HAVE THE HIGHEST VOLUME CHARGE, $1,000 GAL, BECAUSE OF 

SUMMER LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION (HIGH MAX DAY AND MAX HOUR DEMAND PEAKING 

FACTORS)

• COMMERCIAL USERS WILL HAVE A LOWER VOLUME CHARGE DUE TO MORE STEADY, 

CONSTANT DEMAND, RESULTING IN SMALLER PEAKS

• VOLUME CHARGES FOR TOWNS WILL INCORPORATE THEIR MAX DAY DEMAND AND USAGE.  

HOWEVER THE TOWNS DO NOT PAY FOR RAW WATER, PEAK HOUR STORAGE, OR THE LOCAL 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

• TOWNS’ VOLUME CHARGES CAN BE HANDLED INDIVIDUALLY OR COLLECTIVELY



CALCULATED COST OF SERVICE RATES

Current water 

charges

Baseline cost-of-

service water rates, 

2022

Baseline cost-of-

service water rates, 

2023 update

Residential customers $4.44/1,000 gal $6.15/1,000 gal $6.50/1,000 gal

Commercial and 

industrial

$4.44/1,000 gal $4.45/1,000 gal $4.30/1,000 gal

Towns (average) $3.33/1,000 gal $3.72/1,000 gal 

average

$4.40/1,000 gal 

average

Plant Investment fee $20,250/tap District

$15,100/tap Town

$20,250/tap 

District-wide

$22,650/tap District

$16,700/tap Town



CALCULATED VOLUME CHARGE FOR TOWNS, BASED ON 
THEIR HISTORIC PEAKING FACTORS ($/1000 GAL)

Town of Windsor 4.03$                
Town of Eaton 4.57$                

Town of Severance 4.30$                
Town of Ault 4.70$                

Town of Pierce 4.03$                
N. Colo Water Assoc #A-2110 4.57$                

Town of Nunn 4.57$                
Simple average 4.39$                



ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

• CHANGES IN CALCULATED VOLUME CHARGES BETWEEN 2022 AND 2023 ARE DUE TO REVISED 

ASSUMPTIONS ABOUT WATER USAGE AND THE PACE OF NEW TAPS

• NEAR-TERM WATER AND PI SURCHARGE REVENUES ARE NEAR BUDGETED AMOUNTS, BUT ARE 

ASSUMED TO DECLINE OVER TIME TO 10% OF THEIR CURRENT LEVEL BY 2032

• WATER AND PI SURCHARGE LEVELS ARE NOW ASSUMED TO BE SPLIT EVENLY BETWEEN REDUCING 

CUSTOMER RATES AND FUTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS.  THIS IS ULTIMATELY A POLICY DECISION 

BY THE BOARD

• 2023 PRELIMINARY PLANT INVESTMENT FEE REQUIRES MORE CONSIDERATION ABOUT REMAINING 

SYSTEM CAPACITY AFTER 2032



NWCWD current NWCWD, baseline 

COS scenario

East Larimer 

County WD

Fort Collins-

Loveland WD 

(residential, 

outside Fort 

Collins)

Town of 

Wellington

City of 

Loveland 

(inside City)

City of 

Greeley (not 

on Water 

Budget)

City of Fort 

Collins

Monthly service 

charge

$26.64, includes 

first 6,000 gallons

Residential $36.96;

Comm/Indus $26.70

Both include first 

6,000 gallons

$14.35 $17.01 $49.71 $19.31 $17.50 $19.02

Volume charge 

($/1,000 gallons)

All users:

$4.44

Wholesale service 

to Towns: $3.33

Residential:  $6.50

Comm/Indus: $4.30

Wholesale service 

to Towns:  $4.40

Residential:  

$4.35

Commercial 

$3.72

Residential: 

$1.98 (<8,000 

gal)

$2.81 <15,000 

gal

$0.00 (<3,000 

gal)

$11.70 (3,000 to 

7000 gal; 

$15.20 up to 

20,000 gal)

Residential: 

$3.95

Commercial: 

$4.70

Residential: 

$5.64

Commercial: 

$5.60

Industrial: 

$4.52

$2.94 

(<7,000 gal)

$3.39 

(<13,000 gal)

Excess usage 

charge ($/1,000 

gallons)

$6.00 plus volume 

charge for usage 

greater than 

allocation

$6.00 plus volume 

charge for usage 

greater than 

allocation

$4.99 plus 

volume charge for 

usage greater 

than allocation

$3.77 for usage 

greater than 

15,000 gal/mo

$21.64 

(>20,000 gal)

$1.68 plus 

volume charge, 

only for 

commercial 

customers

No specific 

penalty 

published for 

non-budget 

customers.

$3.90 

(>13,000 gal)

Monthly average 

residential bill 

(0.32 af)

$38.59 $56.49 $52.16 $34.22 $122.21 $53.64 $66.52 $45.33

Monthly average 

residential bill  

(0.64 af)

$77.17 $112.98 $90.11 $60.54 $254.32 $87.97 $115.53 $110.57



ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

• RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

• ABOUT $2.00/1,000 OF THE $6.50/1,000 CHARGE IS FOR RAW WATER TO REPLENISH DROUGHT RESERVES

• COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS

• IT IS ASSUMED THAT CURRENT OVER USAGE IS ABOUT 2,000 ACRE-FEET, BUT DECLINES OVER TIME 

• FUTURE SURCHARGE REVENUES ARE BASED ON CURRENT SURCHARGE LEVELS

• TOWNS 

• FOR NOW, TOWNS ARE ASSUMED TO STAY WITH THE DISTRICT AT LEAST THROUGH 2032 

• FUTURE UNCERTAINTIES MUST BE CONSIDERED

• A RATE OF RETURN ON DISTRICT ASSETS FROM WHICH THE TOWNS BENEFIT BUT DO NOT PAY FOR HAS BEEN 

CALCULATED OUTSIDE OF THIS ANALYSIS.  THIS COULD POTENTIALLY INCREASE TOWNS’ VOLUME CHARGE BY 

$0.60/1,000 IF PURSUED BY THE DISTRICT. 

• SHOULD WATER AND PI SURCHARGE REVENUES CONTINUE TO BE SHARED WITH THE TOWNS?  

           

           

           

           

     



THE IMPACT OF TOWNS ON DISTRICT FINANCES

• THE TOWNS ACCOUNT FOR ABOUT 37% OF TOTAL DISTRICT WATER USAGE AND ABOUT 30% OF DISTRICT 

REVENUE, NOT INCLUDING SURCHARGE REVENUES

• IF SEVERANCE, EATON, AND WINDSOR ABRUPTLY LEFT THE SYSTEM:

• VOLUME CHARGES WOULD HAVE TO INCREASE BY A NET OF $1.75 TO $2.50 PER 1,000 GALLONS TO MAKE-UP THE 

DIFFERENCE

• FUTURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES WOULD HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED OR RE-TIMED AND PI FEES REEVALUATED

• ALTERNATIVELY, IF SEVERANCE, EATON, AND WINDSOR MAINTAIN THEIR COMMITMENT AT 2028 LEVELS

• VOLUME CHARGES WOULD HAVE TO INCREASE BY $0.20 TO $0.30 PER 1,000 GALLONS DURING 2029-32 TO MAKE-UP 

THE DIFFERENCE

• FUTURE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES WOULD HAVE TO BE ADJUSTED OR RE-TIMED AND PI FEES REEVALUATED



REMAINING TASKS

• INCORPORATE STAFF AND BOARD COMMENTS INTO THE ANALYSIS

• INCORPORATE MASTER PLAN INFORMATION RE. REMAINING CAPACITY INTO THE REVISED PI FEES

• WATER AND PI SURCHARGES:

• UPDATE WATER AND PI SURCHARGES; DOCUMENT THE BASIS FOR THE PI SURCHARGE

• PROPORTION OF SURCHARGE REVENUES TO BE USED FOR RATE RELIEF OR PI FEE REDUCTIONS 

• TOWNS:

• POTENTIAL SCENARIOS RE. FUTURE DEMANDS AND RELATIONSHIP WITH DISTRICT

• WHETHER TO OFFSET TOWN RATE WITH SURCHARGE REVENUES



QUESTIONS?



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
1014 - BANK OF COLORADO $ 2,178,627.85
1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL 14,863,445.17
1017 - COLO TRUST- RRR 265,563.25
1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND 2,246,151.60
1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND 39,605,335.00
1030 - CASH DRAWER 200.00
1035 - CONTRA CASH RESERVE (1,705,883.00)
1050 - CASH RESERVE (CWRPDA) 1,705,883.00
1100 - AR WATER (DRIP) 2,579,094.43
1105 - AR CONSTRUCTION METERS 45,090.43
1116 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 36,271.64
1230 - PREPAID INSURANCE 25,835.62
1300 - INVENTORY 1,817,910.06

Total Current Assets 63,663,525.05

Property and Equipment
1220 - LAND BUILDING SITE 541,875.18
1222 - CSU DRYING BEDS 28,612.00
1225 - LAND & EASEMENTS 2,577,384.19
1405 - WATER RIGHTS OWNED 95,122,451.44
1407 - WATER STORAGE 6,155,513.62
1415 - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 2,389,048.51
1416 - DEPREC -  MACH & EQUIP (1,822,316.91)
1420 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 52,720.33
1421 - DEPREC - OFFICE EQUIP (52,720.11)
1425 - PIPELINES 74,192,485.87
1426 - DEPREC - PIPELINES (25,088,803.91)
1430 - STORAGE TANKS 2,689,338.13
1431 - DEPREC - STORAGE TANKS (1,545,497.07)
1432 - MASTER METERS 689,854.53
1433 - DEPREC MASTER METERS (54,718.43)
1435 - PUMP STATIONS 5,687,716.34
1436 - DEPREC -  PUMP STATIONS (2,619,270.54)
1437 - FILL STATION 15,555.00
1438 - DEPREC - FILL STATION (3,888.75)
1440 - PAVING 25,500.20
1441 - DEPREC - PAVING (25,499.80)
1445 - OFFICE BUILDING 1,667,567.41
1446 - DEPREC - BUILDING (526,487.01)
1454 - CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS 22,713.40

Total Property and Equipment 160,119,133.62

Other Assets
1457 - FILTER PLANT EQUITY 22,849,610.70
1464 - BOND INSURANCE 1,841.00
1466 - Bond Cst of Issue '19 188,070.00

Total Other Assets 23,039,521.70

Total Assets $ 246,822,180.37

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
2215 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLES $ 375,507.39
2216 - CONST MTR DEPOSITS 131,824.94

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

August 31, 2023

2230 - ACCRUED WAGES 118,253.00
2231 - ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 150,013.12
2232 - ACCRUED INTEREST 117,662.50

Total Current Liabilities 893,260.95

Long-Term Liabilities
2220 - CURT PRT/ LONGTERM DEBT 5,000.00
2221 - 2012 BONDS PAYABLE 3,090,000.00
2222 - 2019 Bond Payable 16,160,000.00
2223 - Bond  Premium '19 777,042.00
2224 - 2020 BOND PAYABLE 3,450,000.00
2228 - NET PREM/DISCT '12 BOND 26,465.00
2229 - PREMIUM ON 2009A LOAN 52,732.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 23,561,239.00

Total Liabilities 24,454,499.95

Capital
2800 - RETAINED EARNINGS 228,137,022.20
Net Income (5,769,341.78)

Total Capital 222,367,680.42

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 246,822,180.37

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

REVENUES
3110 - METERED SALES $ 1,419,697.47 $ 8,164,793.84 $ 12,215,468.00 4,050,674.16 66.84
3111 - WATER ALLOC SURCHARGE 580,224.00 3,462,606.00 3,490,134.00 27,528.00 99.21
3112 - PLANT INVEST SURCHARGE 406,616.95 2,074,769.10 2,268,587.00 193,817.90 91.46
3113 - ADJUSTMENTS (2,514.02) (71,955.76) 0.00 71,955.76 0.00
3140 - CONST METER USAGE 14,005.78 122,503.32 209,100.00 86,596.68 58.59
3141 - CONSTR METER RENTAL 825.00 9,520.00 5,610.00 (3,910.00) 169.70
3142 - CONSTRUCT METER REPAIR 884.43 15,242.93 560.00 (14,682.93) 2,721.95

OPERATING 2,419,739.61 13,777,479.43 18,189,459.00 4,411,979.57 75.74

3210 INTEREST-COTRUST-GENERAL 239,770.46 1,701,600.25 130,384.00 (1,571,216.25) 1,305.07
3220 - PORT PARTONAGE AGFINITY 0.00 1,739.02 828.00 (911.02) 210.03

NON OPERATING 239,770.46 1,703,339.27 131,212.00 (1,572,127.27) 1,298.16

3310 - TAP (PI) FEES 0.00 2,061,750.00 3,000,000.00 938,250.00 68.73
3311 - DISTANCE FEES 0.00 229,050.00 176,653.00 (52,397.00) 129.66
3312 - WATER (ALLOCATION) FEE 0.00 114,750.00 300,000.00 185,250.00 38.25
3314 - INSTALLATION FEES 0.00 227,600.00 331,224.00 103,624.00 68.71
3315 - METER  RELOCATION FEE 0.00 4,400.00 1,656.00 (2,744.00) 265.70
3316 - LINE EXTENSION FEE 0.00 0.00 153,000.00 153,000.00 0.00
3320 - NON-POTABLE TAP FEE 0.00 13,000.00 49,684.00 36,684.00 26.17
3321 - NON-POTABLE INSTALL 0.00 30,405.00 22,082.00 (8,323.00) 137.69
3330 - COMMITMENT LETTER FEE 0.00 0.00 828.00 828.00 0.00
3331 - REVIEW FEE 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
3340 - INSPECTION FEE 0.00 0.00 137,077.00 137,077.00 0.00

NEW SERVICE 0.00 2,680,955.00 4,174,964.00 1,494,009.00 64.22

3410 - WATER RENTAL 0.00 15,898.50 18,207.00 2,308.50 87.32

AG WATER 0.00 15,898.50 18,207.00 2,308.50 87.32

3500 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 50,461.23 0.00 (50,461.23) 0.00
3510 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 9,937.00 9,937.00 0.00
3520 - TRANSFER FEES 900.00 4,900.00 5,520.00 620.00 88.77
3530 - RISE TOWER RENT 300.00 2,400.00 8,060.00 5,660.00 29.78
3540 - SAFETY GRANT (CSD) 0.00 0.00 12,145.00 12,145.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 1,200.00 57,761.23 35,662.00 (22,099.23) 161.97

3600 - FARM INCOME 0.00 0.00 (9,385.00) (9,385.00) 0.00
3610 - MINERAL/OIL/GAS RIGHTS (150.26) (132,235.59) (64,946.00) 67,289.59 203.61
3640 - EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE SALE 0.00 0.00 (552.00) (552.00) 0.00

FARM INCOME 150.26 132,235.59 74,883.00 (57,352.59) 176.59

DEBT PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 2

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

TOTAL REVENUES 2,660,860.33 18,367,669.02 22,624,387.00 4,256,717.98 81.19

OPERATING EXPENSE
4110 - POTABLE WATER 210,322.16 2,373,047.49 3,224,486.36 851,438.87 73.59
4120 - RENTAL WATER 0.00 (11,375.00) 0.00 11,375.00 0.00
4130 - CARRYOVER 0.00 0.00 91,239.03 91,239.03 0.00
4140 - WINTER WATER 0.00 0.00 5,630.81 5,630.81 0.00
4150 - ASSESSMENTS 0.00 610,170.99 463,615.14 (146,555.85) 131.61
4160 - RULE 11 FEES 0.00 0.00 65,040.00 65,040.00 0.00
4170 - WATER QUALITY - TESTING 1,763.00 9,521.00 14,000.00 4,479.00 68.01

WATER (212,085.16) (2,981,364.48) (3,864,011.34) (882,646.86) 77.16

4210 - SALARIES, FIELD 94,891.79 891,437.04 1,527,998.00 636,560.96 58.34
4220 - SALARIES, ENGINEERING 11,083.73 88,141.80 189,998.66 101,856.86 46.39
4240 - INSURANCE HEALTH 17,382.55 123,157.31 193,471.00 70,313.69 63.66
4250 - RETIREMENT 0.00 51,483.76 84,313.00 32,829.24 61.06
4260 - AWARDS 0.00 0.00 1,358.00 1,358.00 0.00
4270 - UNIFORMS 0.00 8,091.52 6,500.00 (1,591.52) 124.48
4280 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,131.00 1,131.00 0.00
4290 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 10,183.00 10,183.00 0.00

PERSONNEL OPERATIONS (123,358.07) (1,162,311.43) (2,014,952.66) (852,641.23) 57.68

4410 - FIELD 9,849.75 37,849.77 0.00 (37,849.77) 0.00
4411 - LOCATES 940.41 9,720.15 15,501.00 5,780.85 62.71
4412 - FARM PROPERTIES 0.00 14,761.36 2,760.00 (12,001.36) 534.83
4413 - SITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL 0.00 3,090.64 5,698.00 2,607.36 54.24
4414 - CONSTRUCTION METER 862.89 13,913.37 0.00 (13,913.37) 0.00
4415 - WATER LINES (REPAIRS) 21,399.90 (144,429.90) 50,000.00 194,429.90 (288.86)
4416 - APPURTENANCE(REPAIR) 3,313.08 33,484.32 0.00 (33,484.32) 0.00
4417 - METER SETTING 12,963.58 182,187.99 600,000.00 417,812.01 30.36
4418 - MASTER METERS 0.00 18,245.90 5,000.00 (13,245.90) 364.92
4419 - SERVICE WORK 5,544.21 66,937.27 0.00 (66,937.27) 0.00
4420 - STORAGE TANKS (O & M) 11,714.52 25,681.46 0.00 (25,681.46) 0.00
4430 - PUMP STATIONS (O & M) 44,886.70 226,764.46 0.00 (226,764.46) 0.00
4435 - CHLORINE STATION 0.00 1,005.07 0.00 (1,005.07) 0.00
4440 - EQUIPMENT 4,048.29 28,348.61 205,000.00 176,651.39 13.83
4445 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 289.50 0.00 (289.50) 0.00
4446 - LOCATING EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,551.56 0.00 (1,551.56) 0.00
4450 - SHOP/YARD 8,612.82 72,888.86 0.00 (72,888.86) 0.00
4460 - VEHICLES 40,899.69 149,385.23 102,000.00 (47,385.23) 146.46
4470 - SAFETY 212.47 8,593.60 0.00 (8,593.60) 0.00
4480 - CONTROL VAULTS 0.00 1,305.15 29,226.00 27,920.85 4.47
4490 - MAPPING EXPENSE 19,499.25 78,040.98 39,968.00 (38,072.98) 195.26

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (184,747.56) (829,615.35) (1,055,153.00) (225,537.65) 78.63

4500 - ENGINEERING 7,141.74 7,141.74 50,000.00 42,858.26 14.28

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 3

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

ENGINEERING (7,141.74) (7,141.74) (50,000.00) (42,858.26) 14.28

4600 - ELECTRICITY 17,651.48 132,011.57 181,100.00 49,088.43 72.89
4640 - METER VAULTS 0.00 9,009.75 0.00 (9,009.75) 0.00

ELECTRICITY (17,651.48) (141,021.32) (181,100.00) (40,078.68) 77.87

4700 - COMMUNICATIONS 100.20 802.05 0.00 (802.05) 0.00

COMMUNICATIONS (100.20) (802.05) 0.00 802.05 0.00

4810 - GENERAL 2,943.51 23,548.08 0.00 (23,548.08) 0.00
4820 - AUTO 968.45 9,458.60 0.00 (9,458.60) 0.00
4830 - WORKER'S COMP 2,546.96 24,940.68 0.00 (24,940.68) 0.00

INSURANCE (6,458.92) (57,947.36) 0.00 57,947.36 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 551,543.13 5,180,203.73 7,165,217.00 1,985,013.27 72.30

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5110 - OFFICE 42,342.80 351,456.30 932,658.00 581,201.70 37.68

SALARIES 42,342.80 351,456.30 932,658.00 581,201.70 37.68

5210 - FICA 11,418.26 103,707.56 130,000.00 26,292.44 79.78
5220 - UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 2,291.82 4,968.00 2,676.18 46.13

PAYROLL TAXES 11,418.26 105,999.38 134,968.00 28,968.62 78.54

5300 - HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
5310 - ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 4,358.39 31,494.23 0.00 (31,494.23) 0.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,358.39 31,494.23 60,000.00 28,505.77 52.49

5400 - OFFICE UTILITIES 277.98 2,149.30 0.00 (2,149.30) 0.00
5401 - ELECTRICITY 1,139.07 5,933.31 10,000.00 4,066.69 59.33
5402 - PROPANE 0.00 8,142.13 7,000.00 (1,142.13) 116.32
5403 - TELEPHONE 2,030.49 16,170.01 23,000.00 6,829.99 70.30
5404 - CELL PHONE SERVICE 1,645.29 13,135.41 20,000.00 6,864.59 65.68
5405 - CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES 0.00 9.77 500.00 490.23 1.95
5406 - OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE 1,360.00 11,560.00 20,000.00 8,440.00 57.80
5407 - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00
5409 - SECURITY CAMERAS 1,690.00 13,195.00 0.00 (13,195.00) 0.00
5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 135.45 0.00 (135.45) 0.00
5412 - PRINTERS 183.09 2,266.48 0.00 (2,266.48) 0.00
5413 - FURNITURE 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
5440 - COMPUTER 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
5441 - COMPUTER SUPPORT 8,090.28 47,642.84 66,245.00 18,602.16 71.92

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 4

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

5442 - HARDWARE (COMPUTERS) 0.00 7,795.00 0.00 (7,795.00) 0.00
5443 - SOFTWARE 0.00 71.00 7,000.00 6,929.00 1.01
5444 - LICENSES (ANNUAL) 0.00 27,812.45 30,000.00 2,187.55 92.71
5445 - SENSUS METER SUPPORT 0.00 4,876.00 3,000.00 (1,876.00) 162.53

OFFICE UTILITIES 16,416.20 160,894.15 191,105.00 30,210.85 84.19

5510 - OFFICE EXPENSES 18,512.87 126,000.16 175,107.00 49,106.84 71.96
5520 - POSTAGE 0.00 649.74 3,312.00 2,662.26 19.62
5530 - BANK / CREDIT CARD FEES 4,986.24 30,000.74 5,520.00 (24,480.74) 543.49
5540 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 41,806.52 1,104.00 (40,702.52) 3,786.82
5560 - PRINTING 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
5580 - DUES & REGISTRATION 0.00 3,150.00 3,312.00 162.00 95.11
5590 - TRAINING 15,000.00 15,200.00 8,833.00 (6,367.00) 172.08

OFFICE EXPENSE 38,499.11 216,807.16 199,948.00 (16,859.16) 108.43

5610 - LEGAL 24,943.22 474,664.32 357,000.00 (117,664.32) 132.96
5620 - ACCOUNTING 4,750.00 32,725.00 50,000.00 17,275.00 65.45
5625 - EASEMENT FEES 9,465.00 9,465.00 0.00 (9,465.00) 0.00
5630 - WATER TRANSFER FEES 0.00 3,016.58 100.00 (2,916.58) 3,016.58
5640 - MAPPING - NORTHLINE 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 0.00
5650 - CONSULTANT FEES 0.00 19,850.00 204,000.00 184,150.00 9.73
5660 - MEMBERSHIP FEES 0.00 35,638.55 9,022.00 (26,616.55) 395.02
5670 - APPRAISALS 0.00 27,500.00 0.00 (27,500.00) 0.00
5680 - LAND ACQUISITION 7,992.37 76,388.15 0.00 (76,388.15) 0.00

PROFESSIONAL FEES 47,150.59 679,247.60 620,822.00 (58,425.60) 109.41

5900 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 (406.94) 7,729.00 8,135.94 (5.27)
5920 - FIRE MITIGATION GRANT 0.00 17,382.97 0.00 (17,382.97) 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 16,976.03 7,729.00 (9,247.03) 219.64

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 160,185.35 1,562,874.85 2,147,230.00 584,355.15 72.79

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
6100 - SOLDIER CANYON 0.00 0.00 312,000.00 312,000.00 0.00

SOLDIER CANYON 0.00 0.00 312,000.00 312,000.00 0.00

6200 - STORAGE TANKS 355,425.57 937,376.05 1,600,000.00 662,623.95 58.59

STORAGE TANKS 355,425.57 937,376.05 1,600,000.00 662,623.95 58.59

6300 - PUMP STATIONS 0.00 117,117.57 0.00 (117,117.57) 0.00

PUMP STATIONS 0.00 117,117.57 0.00 (117,117.57) 0.00

6400 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 25,700.00 25,700.00 0.00
6410 - VEHICLES 0.00 144,345.42 142,000.00 (2,345.42) 101.65

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 5

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

6420 - TRENCH BOX 0.00 204.02 0.00 (204.02) 0.00
6440 - OTHER EQUIPMENT 0.00 24,198.75 0.00 (24,198.75) 0.00

EQUIPMENT 0.00 168,748.19 167,700.00 (1,048.19) 100.63

6505 - ENGINEERING 85,726.93 943,471.52 300,000.00 (643,471.52) 314.49
6510 - WATER LINES 0.00 5,955,289.45 15,200,000.00 9,244,710.55 39.18
6515 - METER UPGRADES 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00
6540 - AWIA & GENERATORS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00
6545 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 13,501.00 0.00 (13,501.00) 0.00
6547 - GPS EQUIPMENT 43,771.00 43,771.00 0.00 (43,771.00) 0.00
6548 - MAPPING/GPS 10,277.70 10,277.70 0.00 (10,277.70) 0.00

SYSTEM 139,775.63 6,966,310.67 16,090,000.00 9,123,689.33 43.30

6610 - WATER RESOURCE MANAGER 4,331.11 129,102.27 0.00 (129,102.27) 0.00
6615 - GRAVEL PITS 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
6620 - WATER RIGHTS 0.00 6,990,000.00 9,000,000.00 2,010,000.00 77.67
6630 - LEGAL (WRM) 6,006.25 37,662.87 310,000.00 272,337.13 12.15
6640 - STORAGE 3,852.00 108,440.11 0.00 (108,440.11) 0.00

WATER RIGHTS 14,189.36 7,265,205.25 9,710,000.00 2,444,794.75 74.82

6710 - EASEMENTS 166,861.00 514,162.90 165,000.00 (349,162.90) 311.61
6720 - LAND 0.00 0.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 0.00
6730 - SURVEYING 6,118.00 22,841.50 5,000.00 (17,841.50) 456.83

LAND/EASEMENTS 172,979.00 537,004.40 360,000.00 (177,004.40) 149.17

BUILDING/PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 682,369.56 15,991,762.13 28,239,700.00 12,247,937.87 56.63

BONDS

BOND ISSUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7250 - PLANT EXPANSION 0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00 0.00
7290 - 2012R NW 1054 0.00 39,375.00 1,590,000.00 1,550,625.00 2.48
7292 - TRANSFER TO ENTERPRISE 0.00 34,312.50 0.00 (34,312.50) 0.00
7295 - 2019 BOND - NORT519WERB 0.00 279,300.00 0.00 (279,300.00) 0.00
7296 - 2020 BOND - WATER ENT 0.00 0.00 473,288.00 473,288.00 0.00
7297 - 2022 BOND 0.00 1,049,454.59 1,833,000.00 783,545.41 57.25

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 6

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

PRINCIPLE 0.00 1,402,442.09 5,127,288.00 3,724,845.91 27.35

INTEREST EXPENSE OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BONDS 0.00 (1,402,442.09) (5,127,288.00) (3,724,845.91) 27.35

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 2,660,860.33 18,367,941.02 22,624,387.00 4,256,445.98 81.19
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,394,098.04 24,137,282.80 42,679,435.00 18,542,152.20 56.55

PROFIT/LOSS 1,266,762.29 (5,769,341.78) (20,055,048.00) (14,285,706.22) 28.77

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



9/21/23 at 14:32:08.90 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Aug 31, 2023
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: August 31, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 6,030,081.61

Add: Cash Receipts 34,131.17

Less: Cash Disbursements (1,666,209.45)

Add (Less) Other (2,219,375.48)

Ending GL Balance 2,178,627.85

Ending Bank Balance 2,539,442.11

Add back deposits in transit
Aug 30, 2023 CJ083023 323.44

Total deposits in transit 323.44

(Less) outstanding checks
Nov 18, 2022 17106 (227.65)
Feb 8, 2023 17343 (37,789.84)
May 12, 2023 17640 (750.00)
Jun 9, 2023 17774 (71.04)
Jul 17, 2023 17830 (24,198.75)
Jul 17, 2023 17831 (8,800.00)
Jul 18, 2023 17844 (62.16)
Jul 18, 2023 17849 (124.32)
Jul 20, 2023 17876 (785.65)
Jul 24, 2023 17898 (2,400.00)
Aug 8, 2023 17933 (659.89)
Aug 11, 2023 17961 (2,400.00)
Aug 11, 2023 17963 (52.00)
Aug 16, 2023 17965 (11,529.27)
Aug 16, 2023 17966 (5,657.00)
Aug 16, 2023 17969 (2,526.00)
Aug 16, 2023 17971 (4,767.00)
Aug 17, 2023 17976 (3,852.00)
Aug 22, 2023 17979 (4,436.70)
Aug 22, 2023 17980 (25.00)
Aug 22, 2023 17982 (40,000.00)
Aug 22, 2023 17984 (5,000.00)
Aug 22, 2023 17985 (10,951.53)
Aug 22, 2023 17986 (1,561.35)
Aug 22, 2023 17988 (550.00)
Aug 25, 2023 17989 (8,666.00)
Aug 25, 2023 17990 (31,399.68)
Aug 28, 2023 17991 (62,072.24)
Aug 28, 2023 17992 (6,118.00)
Aug 30, 2023 17993 (81.25)
Aug 30, 2023 17994 (135.97)
Aug 30, 2023 17995 (7.65)
Aug 30, 2023 17996 (159.50)
Aug 30, 2023 17997 (4,750.00)
Aug 30, 2023 17998 (19.69)
Aug 30, 2023 17999 (184.27)
Aug 30, 2023 18000 (157.20)
Aug 30, 2023 18001 (183.09)
Aug 31, 2023 18002 (62.80)
Aug 31, 2023 18003 (5,000.00)
Aug 31, 2023 18004 (2,455.50)
Aug 31, 2023 18005 (53.28)
Aug 31, 2023 18006 (3,281.35)
Aug 31, 2023 18007 (37,685.25)
Aug 31, 2023 18008 (15,000.00)
Aug 31, 2023 18009 (6,300.02)
Aug 31, 2023 18010 (452.84)



9/21/23 at 14:32:08.93 Page: 2

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Aug 31, 2023
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: August 31, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Jul 17, 2023 VOID 16682 (24,198.75)

Total outstanding checks (377,601.48)

Add (Less) Other
Aug 30, 2023 CC0830 5,896.57
Aug 31, 2023 CC0831 8,387.38
Aug 30, 2023 CCIH0822 1,329.20
Aug 31, 2023 CCIH0823 728.27
Aug 31, 2023 DP0814 26.64
Aug 31, 2023 MARS0823 95.72

Total other 16,463.78

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 2,178,627.85



9/21/23 at 12:55:59.91 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Aug 31, 2023
1015 - 1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL
Bank Statement Date: August 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 10,806,403.11

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 4,057,042.06

Ending GL Balance 14,863,445.17

Ending Bank Balance 14,863,445.17

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 14,863,445.17



9/21/23 at 12:54:27.24 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Aug 31, 2023
1019 - 1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND
Bank Statement Date: August 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 2,236,344.64

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 9,806.96

Ending GL Balance 2,246,151.60

Ending Bank Balance 2,246,151.60

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 2,246,151.60



9/21/23 at 12:53:16.82 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Aug 31, 2023
1020 - 1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND
Bank Statement Date: August 31, 2023

Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 39,432,413.56

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 172,921.44

Ending GL Balance 39,605,335.00

Ending Bank Balance 39,605,335.00

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 39,605,335.00



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets
1014 - BANK OF COLORADO $ 3,641,284.05
1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL 14,927,834.03
1017 - COLO TRUST- RRR 265,563.25
1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND 2,255,711.19
1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND 39,773,894.78
1030 - CASH DRAWER 200.00
1035 - CONTRA CASH RESERVE (1,705,883.00)
1050 - CASH RESERVE (CWRPDA) 1,705,883.00
1100 - AR WATER (DRIP) 2,784,396.41
1105 - AR CONSTRUCTION METERS 49,972.22
1116 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 34,334.73
1230 - PREPAID INSURANCE 19,376.70
1300 - INVENTORY 1,817,910.06

Total Current Assets 65,570,477.42

Property and Equipment
1220 - LAND BUILDING SITE 541,875.18
1222 - CSU DRYING BEDS 28,612.00
1225 - LAND & EASEMENTS 2,577,384.19
1405 - WATER RIGHTS OWNED 95,122,451.44
1407 - WATER STORAGE 6,155,513.62
1415 - MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 2,389,048.51
1416 - DEPREC -  MACH & EQUIP (1,822,316.91)
1420 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 52,720.33
1421 - DEPREC - OFFICE EQUIP (52,720.11)
1425 - PIPELINES 74,192,485.87
1426 - DEPREC - PIPELINES (25,088,803.91)
1430 - STORAGE TANKS 2,689,338.13
1431 - DEPREC - STORAGE TANKS (1,545,497.07)
1432 - MASTER METERS 689,854.53
1433 - DEPREC MASTER METERS (54,718.43)
1435 - PUMP STATIONS 5,687,716.34
1436 - DEPREC -  PUMP STATIONS (2,619,270.54)
1437 - FILL STATION 15,555.00
1438 - DEPREC - FILL STATION (3,888.75)
1440 - PAVING 25,500.20
1441 - DEPREC - PAVING (25,499.80)
1445 - OFFICE BUILDING 1,667,567.41
1446 - DEPREC - BUILDING (526,487.01)
1454 - CONSTRUCT IN PROGRESS 22,713.40

Total Property and Equipment 160,119,133.62

Other Assets
1457 - FILTER PLANT EQUITY 22,849,610.70
1464 - BOND INSURANCE 1,841.00
1466 - Bond Cst of Issue '19 188,070.00

Total Other Assets 23,039,521.70

Total Assets $ 248,729,132.74

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Current Liabilities
2215 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLES $ 5,654.05
2216 - CONST MTR DEPOSITS 131,824.94

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2023

2230 - ACCRUED WAGES 118,253.00
2231 - ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 150,013.12
2232 - ACCRUED INTEREST 117,662.50

Total Current Liabilities 523,407.61

Long-Term Liabilities
2220 - CURT PRT/ LONGTERM DEBT 5,000.00
2221 - 2012 BONDS PAYABLE 3,090,000.00
2222 - 2019 Bond Payable 16,160,000.00
2223 - Bond  Premium '19 777,042.00
2224 - 2020 BOND PAYABLE 3,450,000.00
2228 - NET PREM/DISCT '12 BOND 26,465.00
2229 - PREMIUM ON 2009A LOAN 52,732.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities 23,561,239.00

Total Liabilities 24,084,646.61

Capital
2800 - RETAINED EARNINGS 228,137,022.20
Net Income (3,492,536.07)

Total Capital 224,644,486.13

Total Liabilities & Capital $ 248,729,132.74

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

REVENUES
3110 - METERED SALES $ 1,396,335.18 $ 9,561,129.02 $ 12,215,468.00 2,654,338.98 78.27
3111 - WATER ALLOC SURCHARGE 690,834.00 4,153,440.00 3,490,134.00 (663,306.00) 119.01
3112 - PLANT INVEST SURCHARGE 439,536.25 2,514,305.35 2,268,587.00 (245,718.35) 110.83
3113 - ADJUSTMENTS (2,090.60) (74,046.36) 0.00 74,046.36 0.00
3140 - CONST METER USAGE 20,492.28 142,995.60 209,100.00 66,104.40 68.39
3141 - CONSTR METER RENTAL 815.00 10,335.00 5,610.00 (4,725.00) 184.22
3142 - CONSTRUCT METER REPAIR 0.00 15,242.93 560.00 (14,682.93) 2,721.95

OPERATING 2,545,922.11 16,323,401.54 18,189,459.00 1,866,057.46 89.74

3210 INTEREST-COTRUST-GENERAL 242,508.23 1,944,108.48 130,384.00 (1,813,724.48) 1,491.06
3220 - PORT PARTONAGE AGFINITY 0.00 1,739.02 828.00 (911.02) 210.03

NON OPERATING 242,508.23 1,945,847.50 131,212.00 (1,814,635.50) 1,482.98

3310 - TAP (PI) FEES 40,500.00 2,102,250.00 3,000,000.00 897,750.00 70.08
3311 - DISTANCE FEES 4,200.00 233,250.00 176,653.00 (56,597.00) 132.04
3312 - WATER (ALLOCATION) FEE (147,000.00) (32,250.00) 300,000.00 332,250.00 (10.75)
3314 - INSTALLATION FEES 4,200.00 231,800.00 331,224.00 99,424.00 69.98
3315 - METER  RELOCATION FEE 0.00 4,400.00 1,656.00 (2,744.00) 265.70
3316 - LINE EXTENSION FEE 0.00 0.00 153,000.00 153,000.00 0.00
3320 - NON-POTABLE TAP FEE 0.00 13,000.00 49,684.00 36,684.00 26.17
3321 - NON-POTABLE INSTALL 0.00 30,405.00 22,082.00 (8,323.00) 137.69
3330 - COMMITMENT LETTER FEE 0.00 0.00 828.00 828.00 0.00
3331 - REVIEW FEE 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
3340 - INSPECTION FEE 0.00 0.00 137,077.00 137,077.00 0.00

NEW SERVICE (98,100.00) 2,582,855.00 4,174,964.00 1,592,109.00 61.87

3410 - WATER RENTAL 0.00 15,898.50 18,207.00 2,308.50 87.32

AG WATER 0.00 15,898.50 18,207.00 2,308.50 87.32

3500 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 50,461.23 0.00 (50,461.23) 0.00
3510 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 9,937.00 9,937.00 0.00
3520 - TRANSFER FEES 850.00 5,750.00 5,520.00 (230.00) 104.17
3530 - RISE TOWER RENT 300.00 2,700.00 8,060.00 5,360.00 33.50
3540 - SAFETY GRANT (CSD) 0.00 0.00 12,145.00 12,145.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 1,150.00 58,911.23 35,662.00 (23,249.23) 165.19

3600 - FARM INCOME 0.00 0.00 (9,385.00) (9,385.00) 0.00
3610 - MINERAL/OIL/GAS RIGHTS (119.13) (132,354.72) (64,946.00) 67,408.72 203.79
3640 - EQUIPMENT/VEHICLE SALE 0.00 0.00 (552.00) (552.00) 0.00

FARM INCOME 119.13 132,354.72 74,883.00 (57,471.72) 176.75

DEBT PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 2

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

TOTAL REVENUES 2,691,599.47 21,059,268.49 22,624,387.00 1,565,118.51 93.08

OPERATING EXPENSE
4110 - POTABLE WATER 520.49 2,373,567.98 3,224,486.36 850,918.38 73.61
4120 - RENTAL WATER 0.00 (11,375.00) 0.00 11,375.00 0.00
4130 - CARRYOVER 10,461.00 10,461.00 91,239.03 80,778.03 11.47
4140 - WINTER WATER 0.00 0.00 5,630.81 5,630.81 0.00
4150 - ASSESSMENTS 0.00 610,170.99 463,615.14 (146,555.85) 131.61
4160 - RULE 11 FEES 0.00 0.00 65,040.00 65,040.00 0.00
4170 - WATER QUALITY - TESTING 959.00 10,480.00 14,000.00 3,520.00 74.86

WATER (11,940.49) (2,993,304.97) (3,864,011.34) (870,706.37) 77.47

4210 - SALARIES, FIELD 106,163.40 997,600.44 1,527,998.00 530,397.56 65.29
4220 - SALARIES, ENGINEERING 10,324.42 98,466.22 189,998.66 91,532.44 51.82
4240 - INSURANCE HEALTH 16,933.55 140,090.86 193,471.00 53,380.14 72.41
4250 - RETIREMENT 0.00 51,483.76 84,313.00 32,829.24 61.06
4260 - AWARDS 0.00 0.00 1,358.00 1,358.00 0.00
4270 - UNIFORMS 0.00 8,091.52 6,500.00 (1,591.52) 124.48
4280 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,131.00 1,131.00 0.00
4290 - CAR TIME 0.00 0.00 10,183.00 10,183.00 0.00

PERSONNEL OPERATIONS (133,421.37) (1,295,732.80) (2,014,952.66) (719,219.86) 64.31

4410 - FIELD 0.00 37,849.77 0.00 (37,849.77) 0.00
4411 - LOCATES 0.00 9,720.15 15,501.00 5,780.85 62.71
4412 - FARM PROPERTIES 0.00 14,761.36 2,760.00 (12,001.36) 534.83
4413 - SITE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL 963.10 4,053.74 5,698.00 1,644.26 71.14
4414 - CONSTRUCTION METER 0.00 13,913.37 0.00 (13,913.37) 0.00
4415 - WATER LINES (REPAIRS) 21,647.50 (122,782.40) 50,000.00 172,782.40 (245.56)
4416 - APPURTENANCE(REPAIR) 0.00 33,484.32 0.00 (33,484.32) 0.00
4417 - METER SETTING (882.47) 181,305.52 600,000.00 418,694.48 30.22
4418 - MASTER METERS 0.00 18,245.90 5,000.00 (13,245.90) 364.92
4419 - SERVICE WORK 150.00 67,087.27 0.00 (67,087.27) 0.00
4420 - STORAGE TANKS (O & M) 4,801.27 30,482.73 0.00 (30,482.73) 0.00
4430 - PUMP STATIONS (O & M) 3,152.00 229,916.46 0.00 (229,916.46) 0.00
4435 - CHLORINE STATION 0.00 1,005.07 0.00 (1,005.07) 0.00
4440 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 28,348.61 205,000.00 176,651.39 13.83
4445 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 289.50 0.00 (289.50) 0.00
4446 - LOCATING EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,551.56 0.00 (1,551.56) 0.00
4450 - SHOP/YARD 663.56 73,552.42 0.00 (73,552.42) 0.00
4460 - VEHICLES 2,633.40 152,018.63 102,000.00 (50,018.63) 149.04
4470 - SAFETY 190.00 8,783.60 0.00 (8,783.60) 0.00
4480 - CONTROL VAULTS 0.00 1,305.15 29,226.00 27,920.85 4.47
4490 - MAPPING EXPENSE 6,309.75 84,350.73 39,968.00 (44,382.73) 211.05

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (39,628.11) (869,243.46) (1,055,153.00) (185,909.54) 82.38

4500 - ENGINEERING 7,235.40 14,377.14 50,000.00 35,622.86 28.75

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 3

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

ENGINEERING (7,235.40) (14,377.14) (50,000.00) (35,622.86) 28.75

4600 - ELECTRICITY 13,002.99 145,014.56 181,100.00 36,085.44 80.07
4640 - METER VAULTS 0.00 9,009.75 0.00 (9,009.75) 0.00

ELECTRICITY (13,002.99) (154,024.31) (181,100.00) (27,075.69) 85.05

4700 - COMMUNICATIONS 100.24 902.29 0.00 (902.29) 0.00

COMMUNICATIONS (100.24) (902.29) 0.00 902.29 0.00

4810 - GENERAL 2,943.51 26,491.59 0.00 (26,491.59) 0.00
4820 - AUTO 968.45 10,427.05 0.00 (10,427.05) 0.00
4830 - WORKER'S COMP 2,546.96 27,487.64 0.00 (27,487.64) 0.00

INSURANCE (6,458.92) (64,406.28) 0.00 64,406.28 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 211,787.52 5,391,991.25 7,165,217.00 1,773,225.75 75.25

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
5110 - OFFICE 42,304.00 393,760.30 932,658.00 538,897.70 42.22

SALARIES 42,304.00 393,760.30 932,658.00 538,897.70 42.22

5210 - FICA 12,226.66 115,934.22 130,000.00 14,065.78 89.18
5220 - UNEMPLOYMENT 0.00 2,291.82 4,968.00 2,676.18 46.13

PAYROLL TAXES 12,226.66 118,226.04 134,968.00 16,741.96 87.60

5300 - HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
5310 - ADMIN HEALTH INSURANCE 4,358.39 35,852.62 0.00 (35,852.62) 0.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,358.39 35,852.62 60,000.00 24,147.38 59.75

5400 - OFFICE UTILITIES 0.00 2,149.30 0.00 (2,149.30) 0.00
5401 - ELECTRICITY 1,184.72 7,118.03 10,000.00 2,881.97 71.18
5402 - PROPANE 0.00 8,142.13 7,000.00 (1,142.13) 116.32
5403 - TELEPHONE 3,974.05 20,144.06 23,000.00 2,855.94 87.58
5404 - CELL PHONE SERVICE 0.00 13,135.41 20,000.00 6,864.59 65.68
5405 - CELL PHONE ACCESSORIES 0.00 9.77 500.00 490.23 1.95
5406 - OFFICE CLEANING SERVICE 1,700.00 13,260.00 20,000.00 6,740.00 66.30
5407 - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00
5409 - SECURITY CAMERAS 1,690.00 14,885.00 0.00 (14,885.00) 0.00
5410 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 135.45 0.00 (135.45) 0.00
5412 - PRINTERS 0.00 2,266.48 0.00 (2,266.48) 0.00
5413 - FURNITURE 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
5440 - COMPUTER 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
5441 - COMPUTER SUPPORT 5,624.00 53,266.84 66,245.00 12,978.16 80.41

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 4

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

5442 - HARDWARE (COMPUTERS) 0.00 7,795.00 0.00 (7,795.00) 0.00
5443 - SOFTWARE 0.00 71.00 7,000.00 6,929.00 1.01
5444 - LICENSES (ANNUAL) 0.00 27,812.45 30,000.00 2,187.55 92.71
5445 - SENSUS METER SUPPORT 0.00 4,876.00 3,000.00 (1,876.00) 162.53

OFFICE UTILITIES 14,172.77 175,066.92 191,105.00 16,038.08 91.61

5510 - OFFICE EXPENSES 10,155.14 136,155.30 175,107.00 38,951.70 77.76
5520 - POSTAGE 48.82 698.56 3,312.00 2,613.44 21.09
5530 - BANK / CREDIT CARD FEES 5,733.16 35,733.90 5,520.00 (30,213.90) 647.35
5540 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 713.90 42,520.42 1,104.00 (41,416.42) 3,851.49
5560 - PRINTING 0.00 0.00 2,760.00 2,760.00 0.00
5580 - DUES & REGISTRATION 0.00 3,150.00 3,312.00 162.00 95.11
5590 - TRAINING 0.00 15,200.00 8,833.00 (6,367.00) 172.08

OFFICE EXPENSE 16,651.02 233,458.18 199,948.00 (33,510.18) 116.76

5610 - LEGAL 8,591.00 483,255.32 357,000.00 (126,255.32) 135.37
5620 - ACCOUNTING 0.00 32,725.00 50,000.00 17,275.00 65.45
5625 - EASEMENT FEES 0.00 9,465.00 0.00 (9,465.00) 0.00
5630 - WATER TRANSFER FEES 0.00 3,016.58 100.00 (2,916.58) 3,016.58
5640 - MAPPING - NORTHLINE 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 0.00
5650 - CONSULTANT FEES 9,371.97 29,221.97 204,000.00 174,778.03 14.32
5660 - MEMBERSHIP FEES 0.00 35,638.55 9,022.00 (26,616.55) 395.02
5670 - APPRAISALS 6,000.00 33,500.00 0.00 (33,500.00) 0.00
5680 - LAND ACQUISITION 6,365.51 82,753.66 0.00 (82,753.66) 0.00

PROFESSIONAL FEES 30,328.48 709,576.08 620,822.00 (88,754.08) 114.30

5900 - MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 (406.94) 7,729.00 8,135.94 (5.27)
5920 - FIRE MITIGATION GRANT 0.00 17,382.97 0.00 (17,382.97) 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 16,976.03 7,729.00 (9,247.03) 219.64

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 120,041.32 1,682,916.17 2,147,230.00 464,313.83 78.38

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
6100 - SOLDIER CANYON 0.00 0.00 312,000.00 312,000.00 0.00

SOLDIER CANYON 0.00 0.00 312,000.00 312,000.00 0.00

6200 - STORAGE TANKS 0.00 937,376.05 1,600,000.00 662,623.95 58.59

STORAGE TANKS 0.00 937,376.05 1,600,000.00 662,623.95 58.59

6300 - PUMP STATIONS 0.00 117,117.57 0.00 (117,117.57) 0.00

PUMP STATIONS 0.00 117,117.57 0.00 (117,117.57) 0.00

6400 - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 25,700.00 25,700.00 0.00
6410 - VEHICLES 0.00 144,345.42 142,000.00 (2,345.42) 101.65

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 5

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

6420 - TRENCH BOX 0.00 204.02 0.00 (204.02) 0.00
6440 - OTHER EQUIPMENT 0.00 24,198.75 0.00 (24,198.75) 0.00

EQUIPMENT 0.00 168,748.19 167,700.00 (1,048.19) 100.63

6505 - ENGINEERING 28,235.62 971,707.14 300,000.00 (671,707.14) 323.90
6510 - WATER LINES 0.00 5,955,289.45 15,200,000.00 9,244,710.55 39.18
6515 - METER UPGRADES 0.00 0.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00
6540 - AWIA & GENERATORS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00
6545 - SCADA EQUIPMENT 0.00 13,501.00 0.00 (13,501.00) 0.00
6547 - GPS EQUIPMENT 0.00 43,771.00 0.00 (43,771.00) 0.00
6548 - MAPPING/GPS 0.00 10,277.70 0.00 (10,277.70) 0.00

SYSTEM 28,235.62 6,994,546.29 16,090,000.00 9,095,453.71 43.47

6610 - WATER RESOURCE MANAGER 0.00 129,102.27 0.00 (129,102.27) 0.00
6615 - GRAVEL PITS 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00
6620 - WATER RIGHTS 0.00 6,990,000.00 9,000,000.00 2,010,000.00 77.67
6630 - LEGAL (WRM) 1,793.75 39,456.62 310,000.00 270,543.38 12.73
6640 - STORAGE 7,861.55 116,301.66 0.00 (116,301.66) 0.00

WATER RIGHTS 9,655.30 7,274,860.55 9,710,000.00 2,435,139.45 74.92

6710 - EASEMENTS 45,074.00 559,236.90 165,000.00 (394,236.90) 338.93
6720 - LAND 0.00 0.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 0.00
6730 - SURVEYING 0.00 22,841.50 5,000.00 (17,841.50) 456.83

LAND/EASEMENTS 45,074.00 582,078.40 360,000.00 (222,078.40) 161.69

BUILDING/PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT/MISC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 82,964.92 16,074,727.05 28,239,700.00 12,164,972.95 56.92

BONDS

BOND ISSUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7250 - PLANT EXPANSION 0.00 0.00 1,231,000.00 1,231,000.00 0.00
7290 - 2012R NW 1054 0.00 39,375.00 1,590,000.00 1,550,625.00 2.48
7292 - TRANSFER TO ENTERPRISE 0.00 34,312.50 0.00 (34,312.50) 0.00
7295 - 2019 BOND - NORT519WERB 0.00 279,300.00 0.00 (279,300.00) 0.00
7296 - 2020 BOND - WATER ENT 0.00 0.00 473,288.00 473,288.00 0.00
7297 - 2022 BOND 0.00 1,049,454.59 1,833,000.00 783,545.41 57.25

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



Page: 6

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
INCOME STATEMENT

DETAIL
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CURRENT
MONTH YTD BUDGET

+ OR -
BUDGET

%
BUDGET

PRINCIPLE 0.00 1,402,442.09 5,127,288.00 3,724,845.91 27.35

INTEREST EXPENSE OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL BONDS 0.00 (1,402,442.09) (5,127,288.00) (3,724,845.91) 27.35

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION & AMORT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 2,691,599.47 21,059,540.49 22,624,387.00 1,564,846.51 93.08
TOTAL EXPENSES 414,793.76 24,552,076.56 42,679,435.00 18,127,358.44 57.53

PROFIT/LOSS 2,276,805.71 (3,492,536.07) (20,055,048.00) (16,562,511.93) 17.41

FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY



10/3/23 at 11:31:43.78 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Sep 30, 2023
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 2,178,627.85

Add: Cash Receipts 69,364.00

Less: Cash Disbursements (761,959.86)

Add (Less) Other 2,155,252.06

Ending GL Balance 3,641,284.05

Ending Bank Balance 3,950,630.62

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks
Nov 18, 2022 17106 (227.65)
May 12, 2023 17640 (750.00)
Jul 18, 2023 17844 (62.16)
Jul 24, 2023 17898 (2,400.00)
Aug 11, 2023 17961 (2,400.00)
Aug 11, 2023 17963 (52.00)
Aug 31, 2023 18008 (15,000.00)
Sep 11, 2023 18048 (50.34)
Sep 11, 2023 18049 (26.64)
Sep 13, 2023 18052 (12,076.99)
Sep 13, 2023 18055 (2,675.53)
Sep 13, 2023 18058 (7,149.55)
Sep 13, 2023 18061 (595.00)
Sep 14, 2023 18062 (3,480.35)
Sep 14, 2023 18063 (2,284.02)
Sep 21, 2023 18066 (182.45)
Sep 21, 2023 18068 (5,624.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18069 (10,461.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18070 (267.27)
Sep 21, 2023 18071 (2,070.85)
Sep 21, 2023 18072 (210.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18073 (97.68)
Sep 21, 2023 18074 (328.56)
Sep 21, 2023 18075 (53.28)
Sep 21, 2023 18076 (74.64)
Sep 21, 2023 18077 (28.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18078 (8,591.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18079 (712.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18080 (115.44)
Sep 21, 2023 18081 (150.00)
Sep 21, 2023 18082 (21.00)
Sep 27, 2023 18083 (7.65)
Sep 27, 2023 18084 (24,074.00)
Sep 27, 2023 18085 (244.04)
Sep 27, 2023 18086 (11.72)
Sep 27, 2023 18087 (26.64)
Sep 27, 2023 18088 (1,774.02)
Sep 27, 2023 18089 (21,000.00)
Sep 27, 2023 18090 (13,000.00)
Sep 27, 2023 18091 (387.00)
Sep 29, 2023 18092 (147,000.00)
Sep 29, 2023 18093 (150.93)
Sep 29, 2023 18094 (16,047.79)
Sep 29, 2023 18095 (1,081.15)
Sep 29, 2023 18096 (170.00)
Sep 29, 2023 18097 (5,449.91)
Jul 17, 2023 VOID 16682 (24,198.75)



10/3/23 at 11:31:43.82 Page: 2

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Sep 30, 2023
1014 - 1014 - BANK OF COLORADO

Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Total outstanding checks (332,841.00)

Add (Less) Other
Sep 28, 2023 CC0928 784.78
Sep 29, 2023 CC0929 17,780.36
Sep 30, 2023 CC0930 3,239.85
Sep 28, 2023 CCIH0919 307.59
Sep 29, 2023 CCIH0920 817.83
Sep 29, 2023 MARS0920 564.02

Total other 23,494.43

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 3,641,284.05



10/3/23 at 10:15:48.70 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Sep 30, 2023
1015 - 1015 - COLO TRUST - GENERAL

Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 14,863,445.17

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 64,388.86

Ending GL Balance 14,927,834.03

Ending Bank Balance 14,927,834.03

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 14,927,834.03



10/3/23 at 10:18:01.24 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Sep 30, 2023
1019 - 1019 - COLO TRUST - 2019 BOND

Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 2,246,151.60

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 9,559.59

Ending GL Balance 2,255,711.19

Ending Bank Balance 2,255,711.19

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 2,255,711.19



10/3/23 at 10:18:59.48 Page: 1

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Account Reconciliation

As of Sep 30, 2023
1020 - 1020 - COLO TRUST - 2022 BOND

Bank Statement Date: September 30, 2023
Filter Criteria includes: Report is printed in Detail Format.

Beginning GL Balance 39,605,335.00

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Add (Less) Other 168,559.78

Ending GL Balance 39,773,894.78

Ending Bank Balance 39,773,894.78

Add back deposits in transit

Total deposits in transit

(Less) outstanding checks

Total outstanding checks

Add (Less) Other

Total other

Unreconciled difference 0.00

Ending GL Balance 39,773,894.78




